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Dear Mr, Calo:

_ Thieisin response to your fox of Noyember 8, 2002, It is ey hurable yet I hope ldarned
opinion that If an guto body repaly ficility in carrying out it’s ordinary business, must pay for the
orighsal tow service and any temparery storage by a first respondar towing company in argder to
obtain custody of the dumaged vehicle the facility is entitled to a reasonable “mark-up”. This
“mark-up" will compensate the facility for extending the use of it's ewn money and
administrative time in arvenging to pick up the vehicle from where it was towed aftee beirl§ in an
accldent, 1o the repalr shop that will actually do the repain,

~ Very Truly Yours,
Yy

tor A. Fanikos
Assistant General Counsel



